
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: j ritchie
Cc: Cruse and Associates Office; Chris Cruse
Subject: BL-22-00006 Ritchie - Notice to Record
Date: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 12:54:18 PM
Attachments: BL-22-00006 Ritchie 040422 SurveyReview_04052022.pdf
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Good afternoon!

Please see attached survey comments from PW. Once comments have been addressed, you can
have the survey recorded.

Please send me a copy of the survey once recorded and please let me know once taxes have
been paid in full for involved parcels. 

Thanks and have a great day!

Rachael Stevie

From: Candie Leader
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 8:02:01 AM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: RE: BL-22-00006 Ritchie - Request for Survey Review
 
Good morning,
 
Survey review comments are attached.
 
Thanks!
 

Candie Leader
Administrative Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Direct Line: 509-962-7699
Cell: 509-201-2854
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 3:49 PM
To: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-22-00006 Ritchie - Request for Survey Review
 
hello!
 
Please see attached preliminary final survey for the Ritchie BLA.
 

mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Kelee Hodges, Engineer Tech II on behalf of Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 
DATE:  April 5, 2022 
SUBJECT: County Survey Review of BL-22-00006 Ritchie 
   
SURVEY: 
 
Comments (not required) 


 
1. Acreage quantity does not match the total of parcel acreage before the BLA. 
2. Parcel 1 lot closure sheets does not match the parcel 1 dimension on the BLA. 


 
 


 
 
 


 





		m e m o r a n d u m

		FROM:  Kelee Hodges, Engineer Tech II on behalf of Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor










